

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Joan Rose <rosejo@msu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Howard Croft; Amy Hovey; Andy Leavitt; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Darren Lytle; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); edwardsm; Krisztian, George (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Michael Wright; Mike Lane; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); Warren Green
Subject: Re: NOTICE_November Meeting Adjustment

Howard.
 I will be able to be there.

Joan

Joan B. Rose
 Homer Nowlin Chair in Water Research
 Dept of Fisheries and Wildlife
 480 Wilson Road
 Natural Resources Building, Room 13
 Michigan State University
 East Lansing, MI 48824
rosejo@msu.edu
 Phone: 517.432-4412

<http://www.fw.msu.edu/~rosejo/>
<http://canra.msu.edu/>
<http://cws.msu.edu/>

On 10/28/2015 11:54 PM, Howard Croft wrote:

Technical Advisory Team,

We have a request to reschedule the next meeting for **Monday November 9th at 2:00 pm**. This would allow our EPA representatives their best opportunity to be present at the meeting and I believe that would be a significant benefit to the team especially considering the technical nature of the next meeting.

I know this is short notice but please check your schedules to see if you can attend and plan for this final adjustment. We will still hold the meeting at Flint City Hall at 2:00 pm in the same location as the last meeting and I will have an agenda ready as part of next weeks update.

I will also check on the link to our test map and will make sure that it is working on Thursday.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft

Public Works Director

City of Flint

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043

hcroft@cityofflint.com